
From: Oxfordshire County Council  
Sent: 03 December 2025 
Subject: CONSULTATION – West End (Witney) Proposed Residential Permit Parking 
 

RE: CONSULTATION – West End (Witney) Proposed Residential Permit Parking 
 
We're asking for your views on the proposals to amend the existing residents permit 
parking scheme in West End, Witney - in order to help better manage all day parking 
from commuters and non-residents, and formalise the existing scheme for residents. 
Specifically, the proposals comprise of the following measures: 
 

a) 'Permit holders only’ parking bays – to be introduced on the north side of West 
End, replacing the three existing time limited (‘2 hours no return within 1 hour, 
Monday-Saturday, 8am to 6pm’) parking bays adjacent to Nos.14-16, Nos.20-
34, and Nos.36-44. 

b) ‘Shared use parking bays, ‘Permit holders or 2 hours no return within 1 hour, 
on all days 8am-6pm’ (with permit holders only outside of these times) – to be 
introduced on the south side of West End, replacing the two existing time 
limited (‘2 hours no return within 1 hour, Monday-Saturday, 8am to 6pm’) 
parking bays adjacent to No.9, and Nos.11-21. 

c) Residents of West End (even Nos.2-80 & odd Nos.1-75) will be able to apply 
for annual Residents and Visitors` Parking Permits, with a local identifier of 
`WE` being shown on permits and on road signage where restrictions apply: 

 
In light of this please find the following consultation documents attached: 

 
 Public Notice,  
 Statement of Reasons,  
 Consultation Plan(s), 
 Draft Traffic Regulation Order(s). 

 
The proposed Traffic Regulation Orders are scheduled to be advertised in the 
Witney & West Oxfordshire Gazette newspaper today; Wednesday 03rd December 
2025, and details are also available to view on the Councils consultation portal at the 
following link: 
 
https://letstalk.oxfordshire.gov.uk/witney_westend_permitparking2025 
 
As stated on the notice, any objections or other representations on the proposals 
should be submitted by Friday 09th January 2026. 
 
Note. parish & town councils and local Cllrs (County, District, Parish etc..) are all 
encouraged to use the information contained within & attached to this email to 
publicise the proposals locally amongst their residents as necessary. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Network Management | Environment & Highways 
Oxfordshire County Council | County Hall | New Road | Oxford | OX1 1ND 
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